SCHEDULE UPDATE MEMORANDUM

To: HSO Core
HSO Basic
HSO Service
HSO Right of First Refusal
AFM Local 400
CC: Steve Collins
Stacey Argent
Benjamin Hosig
Ron Krentzman
Jarek Lis
Ann Drinan
From: Colette Hall
860-760-7301
chall@hartfordsymphony.org
Date:  Thursday, November 20, 2014
RE: Additional Instruments for Holiday Pops (Pops 2)

Ladies and Gentlemen,
I am writing with an update to the September 15, 2014 Service Schedule.

For Pops 2 — Holiday Cirque Spectacular, additional winds, brass, percussion, and extra instruments are required to fill out the
instrumentation. The new total instrumentation is as follows:

*3*3*32 - 4331 T 3 perc harp kbyd [pf; pf/cel] extra [drum set; electric bass] Strings: 8.8.5.5.3
You can find the updated listing for Pops 2 below.

Please let me know if you have any questions about this.

Thank you,
Colette Hall
Basic POPS 2 Holiday Cirque Spectacular
Carolyn Kuan, conductor
Cirque de la Symphonie, acrobats
ORCHESTRA *3*3*32 - 4331 T 3 perc harp kybd [pf; pf/cel] extra [drum set; electric bass] 2:00
Strings: 8.8.5.5.3
TBD Thd Basic Orchestra 2222 - 4231 T 2 percstr.
Thu 12/18  7:00 - 9:30pm Rehearsal All Repertoire to be Rehearsed Rehearsal Hall
Fri 12/19  7:00 - 9:30pm Dress Rehearsal All Repertoire to be Rehearsed Mortensen Hall
Sat 12/20  3:00 pm Concert Mortensen Hall

Sat 12/20  7:30 pm Concert Mortensen Hall
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